From: Donald Bruce KIMB

To: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org; dts@nunavutwaterboard.org; dickner@nunavut.ca; ahanson@nirb.ca;
Subject: Polaris Mine - Application for Type B Water Licence Email 1 of 7
Date: Saturday, August 31, 2013 9:48:41 PM

Attachments: 130411-Coverltr V3.pdf

Please find attached our application for a Type B water licence. | have included the cover letter and
application form in this email.

| will send a subsequent set of emails containing the required backup documents for the application
form. Emails where possible will be kept to within 3 meg size. | am out of the office this weekend
but upon returning next week will put all files on our ftp site and send a link so that they can be
down loaded that way. Alternately, a complete copy on cd will be sent with the mailed version of
the application.

Paper copies along with the application fee and the licence fee deposit will be included in the paper
copy of the application package to be mailed out next week. Note that Attachment 21 includes a
comprehensive set of detailed reports that are too lengthy to either email or printin paper format
so they are included in electronic form on a cd which will be included in the mailed copies.

If you have any guestions, please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Regards,

Bruce Donald

Manager, Dormant Properties
Environment

Teck Resources Limited



